

Archives of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture

Archives service

Archives of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture

The archives of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture were acquired by Cavan County Archives Service from Teagasc, Cavan, in early 2006.

The earliest extant minutes of meetings of the Committee date from 1912. Earlier information about the Committee's activities, and more generally, about agriculture in County Cavan, may be found in Cavan County Council's minute books. Some of the documents described below are closed to public access due to the presence in them of personal information.

Document code	Section	Date	Description	Size	Access limitations
CCCA/A/1	News cuttings	16 March 1901-17 November 1952	Scrapbook containing news cuttings relating to agriculture in county Cavan. News cuttings are pasted into rate book for District E, Rural District of Enniskillen, county Cavan, for the half-year ending 30 September 1899. News cutting are pasted in over the rates information making must of the latter illegible.	96рр	
CCCA/B/1	Financial records	24 June 1901-c. 31 March 1964	Ledgers recording expenditure on agriculture, livestock and technical instruction a. 24 June 1901-22 January 1908 b. 27 October 1909-2 December 1914 c. 6 April 1925-c. 31 March 1964	3 items	
CCCA/B/2	Financial records	31 March 1902-c. 1976	Ledgers recording expenditure and receipts related to agriculture and technical instruction a. 31 March 1902-30 September 1930 b. 5 February 1906-22 October 1909 c. c. 1949/50-1976	3 items	

CCCA/B/3	Financial records	3 November 1905-3 September 1933	Receipts ledger for agriculture and livestock.	1 item	
CCCA/B/4	Financial records		General ledger containing records relating to horticulture, winter agricultural classes, beekeeping, poultry etc.	1 item	
CCCA/B/5	Financial records	November 1913-9 January 1979	Financial statements of expenditure a. 21 November 1913-10 October 1919 b. 2 August 1921-1 July 1929 c. 5 August 1929-24 September 1935 d. 29 October 1935-23 July 1940 e. 24 September 1940-27 March 1945 f. 29 May 1945-4 April 1950 g. 8 May 1950-28 June 1958 h. 26 August 1958-2 October 1962 i. 4 December 1962-10 January 1967 j. 7 April 1964-4 March 1971 k. 1 April 1971-9 January 1979	11 items	
CCCA/B/6	Financial records		Ledger for relief schemes	1 item	

CCCA/B/7	Financial records	1933-1	Financial statements of receipts a. 4 October 1933-30 December 1949 b. 13 April 1949-23 March 1962 c. 10 May 1962-1 July 1980	3 items
CCCA/B/8	Financial records	12 June 1967-4 July 1980	Ledger of sundry receipts	1 item
CCCA/C/1	Registers of premiums to bulls and boars	c. 1908- 1987	 Registers of premiums to bulls and boars. Information recorded may vary over time but includes name and address of owner and name of animal. In relation to boars, name of breeder sometimes given. a. Register of bulls and boars, c. 1908-1937 b. Register of bulls and boars, c. 1938-1950 c. Register of bulls and boars, c. 1950-1961 d. Register of bulls, c. 1963-1984 e. Register of boars, c. 1962-1987 	5 items
CCCA/D/1	Meetings	1912-9	 Minutes of meetings of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture a. 28 November 1912-13 April 1931 b. 18 May 1931-17 October 1935 c. 29 October 1935-24 November 1942 d. 29 December 1942-5 September 1950 e. 24 October 1950-6 December 1960 f. 7 February 1961-3 May 1966 g. 7 June 1966-1 March 1973 h. 5 April 1973-9 May 1988 	8 items

CCCA/D/2	Meetings	12 January 1934-11 July 1988	Registers recording attendance of members at meetings of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture a. 12 January 1934-29 April 1941 b. 27 May 1941-1 December 1969 c. 7 January 1949-3 May 1973 d. 5 January 1970-11 July 1988	4 items	
CCCA/E/1	Fruit and Forest Tree Register	22 December 1927-18 November 1933	Fruit and Forest Tree Register. Information recorded includes names of purchasers.	1 item	
CCCA/F/1	Staff	c. 28 June 1917-17 May 1945	File of correspondence relating to war bonuses and cost of living bonuses payable to staff of Cavan County Committee of Agriculture. Early correspondence exchanged between Secretaries of the Committee and the Department of Agriculture and Technical Instruction in Ireland. However, government agency corresponded with changed over time.	c. 150 items	
CCCA/F/2	Staff	c. 3 August 1931-10 February 1986	Register of Established Officers and Servants. Information recorded varies but includes date of appointment, date of birth, details of previous employment and pension information.	93 folios	Closed until most recent information is 75 years old.

CCCA/F/3	Staff	c. 1935- 1964	Staff service register noting biographical information and employment information including leave taken.	с. 40рр	Closed until most recent information is 75 years old.
CCCA/F/4	Staff	c. April 1965-12 March 1974	PAY Easy Wages Books. They note deductions taken from staff salaries a. c. April 1965-12 March 1972 b. c. April 1972-12 March 1974	2 items	Closed until most recent information is 75 years old.
CCCA/F/5	Staff	c. 31 March 1969-31 March 1986	Accounts book containing details of contributions made by named staff to the Local Authorities Widows and Orphans Scheme.	с. 42рр	Closed until most recent information is 75 years old.
CCCA/G/1	Tree Planting Scheme	13 November 1942-c. 1982/83	Accounts books relating to the Tree Planting Scheme. Information recorded includes names of applicants a. 13 November 1942-31 March 1958 b. 20 October 1958-c. 1981/82	2 items	

CCCA/H/1	Administration	c. mid- 20th century	Index to files filed away.	15рр	
CCCA/H/2	Administration	20 January 1967-16 May 1968	[Postage book which records names of those to whom letters were sent].	1 item	
CCCA/I/1	Slides	c. 20th century	Wooden box containing slides possibly for use during lectures. Many relate to the topic of beekeeping. Also, two slides comprise photographs specific to county Cavan. One shows bags of potatoes, some of which have been grown with manure, others without, and seeks to illustrate the beneficial effect of manure. Man stands beside bags of potatoes. Thatched cottage and group of other people in background. Sign shown in photograph reads, 'E.S. O'Reilly, [Mull] House, Gowna, Co. Cavan.' The other slide relevant to Cavan is similar type photograph taken in a field at Killashandra, Co. Cavan, showing the effect of use and non-use of manure on the growth of oats. Two men are shown in the photograph. They are dressed in suits.	36 items	